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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Regular School Board Meeting

Monday, July 20, 2020, 5:30 p.m.
Blair-Taylor Auditorium
N31024 Elland Road, Blair, Wi 54616

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Troy Tenneson

Pledge of Allegiance

Approve agenda

Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”

Public comment (can be made in person with appropriate #s in the auditorium and social distancing)
Approve minutes of the June 2020 regular and closed meetings

Approve bills for the month of June

Approve financial statement

Reports: Administrators Reports - Re-entry discussion, slight calendar adjustment
Summer activity update (including summer school and graduation ceremony), the importance
of wearing masks, Sportsmanship cards, Event Entry Pay

Discussion: United Campus Referendum Survey Resuits
Playground Improvements Information
Preliminary Parent/Community School Reentry Plan

Action Items: Discuss/approve - Breakfast/Lunch Prices for 2020-21 School Year
Discuss/approve - Resignation(Cierra Rose)
Discuss/approve - Ag. Science Teacher Contract(Travis Sprague)
Discuss/approve - Early Childhood Support Staff Contract(April Rostvold)
Discuss/approve - Electrical Contract for Chiller Installment
Discuss/approve - Purchasing Elementary School Supplies / Cost
Discuss/approve - Selling School Equipment
Discuss/approve - Graduation Policy 5460 Approve (First Reading) adjustments
Discuss/approve - Foreign Exchange Students

Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to discuss compensation model, support
staff contracts, staffing for 2020-21,

Reconvene in open session to take action or announce any action, if any and if appropriate, arising out of
closed session.

Adjourn
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